

**LACLEDE GAS COMPANY  
CASE NO. GT-2001-329**

Requested By: Douglas E. Micheel  
Requested From: Bruce Henning  
Date of Request: May 31, 2001  
Information Requested: Is the service territory of Laclede Gas Company a pipeline capacity constrained area?

---

This Response Includes:

☐ Printed Materials \_\_\_\_\_ Total Pages ☐ Magnetic Media \_\_\_\_\_ Number of  
disks or  
tapes

Please number each section of multiple pages as: File formats for data: \_\_\_\_\_

# of Total #

LIST PRINTED MATERIALS AND/OR FILES INCLUDED:

**SEE COMPANY'S RESPONSE ON THE ATTACHED SHEET**

---

The information provided to the Office of the Public Counsel in response to the above information request is accurate and complete, and contains no material misrepresentations or omissions based upon present facts known to the undersigned. The undersigned agrees to immediately inform the Office of the Public Counsel if any matters are discovered which would materially affect the accuracy or completeness of the information provided in response to the above information.

DATE RECEIVED: \_\_\_\_\_ SIGNED BY: \_\_\_\_\_

TITLE \_\_\_\_\_

Exhibit No. 42  
Date 6/18/01 Case No. GT-2001-329  
Reporter KRM

Laclede Gas Company  
GSIP-III  
Case No. GT-2001-329  
Office of the Public Counsel  
Data Request No. 5013

- A. The pipelines serving Laclede Gas Company have available capacity during much of the year. However, on a peak day there may be little or no excess capacity.